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 Problems logging in to Ariba? 
(password, username, registration questions…)

1. Go to http://ssab.supplier.ariba.com

2. Click on the question mark symbol

3. Click ”Support”

1. How to contact Ariba Support

http://ssab.supplier.ariba.com/


2. I forgot my username or password
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From the login page: Ssab.supplier.ariba.com

You can reset your username and/or password.

This is only valid if you have already logged in to Ariba in 

connection with SSAB via the registration process or an RFP 

participation.

If you already have an Ariba account that you are using with other 

customers but not SSAB yet, this option will not work.

- Please refer the guide “How to register on Ariba as a supplier and  

connect with SSAB” 

The above links are 2 separate links:

- If you forgot your username click on ”Username”

- If you forgot your password click ”Password”

Make sure it says up here 

Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires



3. I receive the error The username and 
password pair you entered was not found
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► Question

− Why do I receive the error The username and password pair you entered was not 
found when trying to sign in to a sourcing event I was invited to?

− Why can I not use my existing username and password to accept an event 
invitation?

► Answer

− The invitation link you are clicking may have expired. If you have already 
connected your account to SSAB, please log in https://ssab.supplier.ariba.com.

− A functioning link that has never been used before will bring you to a screen that 
gives you the two options to either Sign Up for a new user account or Login with 
an existing one. Sign Up and Login are blue buttons and very noticeable.

► If you determine that the link needs to be replaced, please contact your 
SSAB buyer for a new invitation email.

https://proposals.seller.ariba.com/


4. The link in the e-mail does not work anymore
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GOOD TO KNOW 
The link in the e-mails only works for 
accessing the event for the first time.

This is your username as defined for SSAB, please use this one to login. 
- Be careful you might have an other username connected to another Ariba 

account

example

1. Access events In your address bar, enter 
“ssab.supplier.ariba.com”. 

2. When entering the address 
“ssab.supplier.ariba.com”, do not add “www” or 
“https”. 

3. Log in with your SSAB username and password. 

4. Once logged in, click the table icon on the top and 
then Proposals tab. 

5. Click on the SSAB customer tab. 

− This page has the RFP available for access.

If the link has expired, please contact the SSAB buyer who sent you this 

RFP and request that he/she resends you the RFP invitation email.

The RFP link is typically valid for 30 days.



5. I cannot see the event when I’m logged in
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► 1. Did you receive an event invitation? 

− Buyers invite suppliers to events by selecting each participant, 
so there is a chance that only one person from the company 
received an invitation. Only those who are invited to the 
event will have access. 

► 2. Did you log in to the correct account? 

− You might have more than one Ariba account. 
If you have multiple accounts, make sure you are logged into 
the account that was invited by SSAB. 

► 3. Are you on the Ariba Sourcing platform? 

− If you see Ariba Network, Ariba Discovery, or Ariba Contracts 
in the upper left corner, you are currently accessing another 
platform within your Ariba Commerce Cloud account and will 
not see the event here. (see next slide). 

GOOD TO KNOW 
There are a number of reasons you may 
not be seeing a sourcing event your 
company was invited to. Here we listed 
the most common reasons.



5a. I cannot see the event when I’m logged in
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► You are not on the Sourcing login page

− If you see Business Network at the top of the login page and you log in, you won´t see the 
RFP SSAB has sent to you, because you are in the wrong module.

If you would see Business Network, 

1. Click on the arrow

2. Then change to Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires.

The Business Network SAP Ariba module is for companies that 

send POs to their suppliers via Ariba which SSAB does not do.

The Business Network SAP Ariba module is for companies that 

send POs to their suppliers via Ariba which SSAB does not do.



5b. I cannot see the RFP when logged in
Some reasons
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► Did you log in to the correct Ariba account?

− You might have more than one SAP Ariba account. If you have multiple accounts, make sure you are logged into the 
account that was invited.

► Do you have permissions to see the page?

− To view your organization's Ariba Sourcing events, questionnaires, and Ariba Contract Management contracts, documents, 
and tasks, sub users need to have the permission Access Proposals and Contracts assigned. If you do not have the correct 
permissions, please contact your administrator. You can find the administrator's contact information by clicking your 
initials in the upper-right corner of the page and selecting Contact Administrator.

► Is your user activated? 

− It is possible that your user or organization profile is deactivated which will restrict your access to Ariba.

− If your organization profile on the buyer's site is Rejected you will not be able to register. 

► Are you directed to a blank page when you click on an event within your account?

− Security features on your computer might cause a blank page when accessing an event. Use the following steps to resolve 
this issue:

• Check the URL on the blank or black page.

• If the URL starts with HTTP, change this to HTTPS.

• Navigate to the new page.

• Accept any security warnings that appear in your browser.

− Ad Blockers can also cause this issue:

• Check to see if an ad blocker is installed, such as AdBlock Plus and uBlock.

• If one is installed, disable it and load the page again.

− If neither of these options help, try to log in using a different browser.



6. I see a questionnaire but not the RFP, why?
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► If you see the below screen, it means you must first provide some 
information before you can access the RFP. 

► This is not uncommon nor a mistake from SSAB.

− SSAB might have created new questions since the time your company was 
registered.

− Complete the Customer Requested Profile:
• Complete all fields marked with an asterisk (*).

• Click Submit.



7a. Where do I answer the RFP?
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1. Open the email you got from your SSAB 

buyer via Ariba with subject line “SSAB 

has invited you to participate in RFP ….”

2. Click the “Click Here” link in the e-mail to 

login to Ariba & access the RFP.

3. Review the RFP information published by the 

SSAB Buyer.

4. Click “Intend to Participate” if you want to 

prepare & submit an offer for this tender.
2. How to accept or decline an 

RFP invitation?

1. How to get started



7b. Where do I answer and upload documents?
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► Step 2: Submit Response (if no line items)
► Step 3: Submit Response (if line items)

Answer any mandatory questions with a red star

3. How to submit your RFP offer via SAP Ariba



7c. Where do I answer and upload documents?
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To upload your offer you may be asked to upload a file. 

If you have several files please use a zip file.

Click “Attach a file”



8. I get an error when submitting my RFP offer
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To upload your offer you must answer all mandatory 

fields with an *
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Thank you for Participating!

Go back to the start

See more about SSAB Procurement www.ssab.com/procurement

http://www.ssab.com/procurement

